



Summary:

Experienced software developer with strong multi-tasking skills and a dynamic background covering a variety of technologies. Dedicated to exceeding expectations on assigned projects and delivering on time. Capable of executing diverse tasks in fast paced environments, while remaining friendly and helpful when working with a range of personas.

Experience:



Tier 2 Technician, *Valley Computer Solutions, Winona, MN – 2015 - Present*

- Designed IT solutions for clients, including VPN creation and management, managing Microsoft Exchange email systems, web server deployment, and much more
- Streamlined many procedures and thoroughly documented workflow
- Resolved a wide range of computer issues
- Managed many projects from migrating email servers to deploying permission based file shares



Self Proprietor, *Secret Game Group, Winona, MN – 2013 - 2016*

- Managed a team that published multiple games in the iOS App Store
- Developed in Objective-C and Swift and designed art and other assets
- Designed intuitive interfaces for games and other Apps
- Open sourced code that was published in a tutorial series



Self Proprietor, *Red_Egg Productions, Winona, MN – 2005 - Present*

- Developed several plugins for Final Cut Pro X
- Experience with web design, photography, including senior portraits and Photoshop, videography including weddings, live musical performances, and format conversions

Highlighted Skills:

- Mobile

- macOS
- UNIX
- Xcode
- Swift
- ObjC

- Web

- PHP
- Perl
- HTML
- C++
- Animation

- Network Administration

- Windows Server
- HyperV
- Microsoft Exchange
- Microsoft Active Directory
- Network Management

Demo App Links:

- Doku - <https://apple.co/2pntbQu>
- RePNCalc - <https://apple.co/2DzLeaW>
- ArcadeDefense - <https://apple.co/2HFIT1U>

Education:

Western Technical College, La Crosse, WI – 2010 - 2012

- Associate of Applied Science, Visual Communications
- 4.0 GPA
- Member: Phi Theta Kappa
- Events Coordinator: Student Government
- New Student Orientation Leader